
Request For Proposals Addendum 
Addendum Number: 1  
RFP Questions & Answers 

Date: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 

RFP #10-FNCS-0125 Florida New Construction Signage 

To: All Prospective Vendors 

The following questions were sent in response to the referenced Solicitation for further 
clarification. Questions and Answers are listed below. 

Question 1: The RFP says Florida vendors, does this mean you are not accepting bids from out 
of state vendors? 

Answer: While we have a preference for Florida-based vendors, we are indeed accepting bids 
from out-of-state vendors as well. 

Question 2: For the Signage, are they seeking digital signage or still signage? 

Answer: We are specifically seeking still signage, not digital signage, for this project. 

Question 3: Do we need permit to execute work? 

Answer: No, a permit is not required for installation. The IDEA Florida, Inc. team will handle 
the coordination of the installation with the selected vendor. 

Question 4: Is there any removal of existing sign required? 

Answer: No, the removal of existing signage is not required for this project. 



Question 5: Is this subject to prevailing wage? 

Answer: This project is not federally funded, therefore prevailing wage requirements do not 
apply. 

Question 6: Is bid bond or any security required with bid? Apart from Performance bond as 
required after award. 

Answer: A bid bond is not required for this project. A performance bond will be required only 
after the award of the contract. 

Question 7: Is any Buy American act applied, or international products are allowed? 

Answer: As this is not a federally funded project, the Buy American Act does not apply, and 
international products are permitted. 

Question 8: What is the Budget for this project? 

Answer: The budget for this project is $23,633.97 for IDEA Lakeland and $70,000 for IDEA 
Compass. 

Question 9: We see there are few signs listed in the Excel sheet where quantity is 0 are those to 
be included or not? 

Answer:  Correct, the items with a quantity of 0 are not required and should not be included in 
your bid. 



 

 

 

Question 10: What is the estimated cost range? 

Answer: Please refer to the answer provided for Question 8, which outlines the estimated cost 
range: $23,633.97 for IDEA Lakeland and $70,000 for IDEA Compass. 

 

Question 11: We received a new invitation to participate in the bid process for RFP 10-FNCS-
0125 Florida New Construction Signage, Phase 1 and 2. We bid all three phases last year but 
was received a rejected letter stating that we were not the chosen vendor.  

Are you able to provide feedback as to why we were not selected last year.  Are you looking for 
a local vendor in Florida or did it have to do with pricing?   

FYI….. We are a national sales company and can accommodate sites in Florida.     

Answer: For part 1 of your question, we recommend reaching out to IDEA PIR at 
information.request@ideapublicschools.org, providing the previous project name and 
number, to request the Bid Tabulation and obtain feedback on your submission. 

 

For part 2, as noted in our response to Question 1, while we prefer Florida-based vendors, we 
are accepting bids from out-of-state vendors as well. 

 

Attachments:  

• IDEA Florida, Inc. Pre-Proposal Meeting Slides (10-FNCS-0125) 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 



IDEA Public Schools
Request For Proposal (RFP) 

#10-FNCS-0125 Florida New Construction 
Signage

Pre-Proposal Meeting
Thursday, January 16, 2025 @ 10:00 AM CST

Felicia Black, Procurement Analyst



This meeting will be 
recorded and transcribed 
for future reference.

Please type your name, 
title, phone number, 
email address, and 
organization in the chat.

Recording



• Welcome
• Agenda & Solicitation Overview
• Proposal Submission & Selection
• Project Scope and Overview
• Q&A
• Wrap-up

Pre-Proposal Agenda



All inquiries regarding this solicitation should be 
directed to IDEA’s:

Procurement Department
solicitations@ideapublicschools.org 

Point of Contact (POC)

mailto:solicitations@ideapublicschools.org


• This Document serves to aid interested 
vendors doing business with IDEA. This 
Document does not constitute legal 
advice or bind IDEA in any manner. 
Anything stated at this pre-submittal 
conference is not intended to change 
any terms and/or conditions stated in 
the advertised solicitation document. 
Any authorized changes will be made 
in writing in the form of an Addendum 
issued by IDEA Procurement 
Department.

Disclaimer



Solicitation Overview

Purpose: This Request for Proposal (RFP) seeks to procure high-quality interior and 
exterior marketing and wayfinding signage for two of IDEA’s new campuses in 
Jacksonville, Tampa and Lakeland, Florida. The goal of this RFP is to identify a qualified 
Florida vendor to design, fabricate, and install signage that will improve campus 
navigation, promote safety, and reinforce the school’s brand and core values. 

 



Solicitation Overview Continued



Proposed Pricing for 10-FNCS-0125

Make sure you feel out each signs pricing. 

Please be sure to provide pricing on 
this price sheet so that accurate 
pricing can be calculated and 
evaluated properly . You may 
include any additional information 
BUT this price sheet will be used to 
determine and evaluate total cost 
to IDEA. 

Don’t Forget to Complete

Grand totals will 
populate according to 
your entered pricing 
per sign.



Request for Proposal Tentative Timeline

RFP Issued 01/09/2025
Pre-Proposal Conference 01/16/2025 @ 10:00 AM CST
Respondent Question Cut-Off Date 01/17/2025 @ 3:00 PM CST
Addendum Issue Date 01/22/2025
Proposal Due Date 02/03/2025 @ 2:00 PM CST
Evaluation Period 02/04/2025 to 02/10/2025
Board Meeting 02/26/2025

RFP #10-FNCS-0125 Florida New Construction Signage



Submittal Procedures
 Due: Monday, February 3, 2025 @ 2:00 PM CST

RFP submissions must be clearly marked with the RFP number and title.



RFP Submittal Requirements

• Each proposal must be organized and follow the 
required format as stated in the RFP

• Each proposal must include all the required 
information and documentation specified within 
the RFP

• Each section must be appropriately tabbed and 
inclusive of all required submittals



Evaluation Criteria





Closing

If you haven’t already, please type name, title, 
contact information, and organization in the chat
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